Mellwood Art Center-Parking Counts
17DEVPLAN1237

12:00:00 PM| 5:30:00 PM
Wednesday March 7 124
Thursday March 8 136 126
Friday March 9 97 130
Saturday March 10 127 117




Mattinglx, Laura L _

From: Bridget Clark <bridget@mellwoodartcenter.com>
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Mattingly, Laura L
Subject: Fwd: Parking Study??
Categories: To Do
Hi Laura,

Ok so i figures the best way to do it is with pictures so here are the ones I have with the date and
times. Mose told me that he already filled out the paperwork. I tried to do the same times
everyday to hopefully get some what consistent

Thank you Laura,

Bridget

Wednesday at 5:30pm



Thursday At 12pm
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On Mar 8, 2018, at 5:24 PM, Mattingly, Laura L
<Laura.Mattinglv@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:




I will be in at 8 am tomorrow if you have questions but | needed this today in order to
write my staff report.

Laura L. Mattingly, AICP
Planner 11

Planning & Design Scrvices
Department of Develop Louisville
LOUIST L FORWARD

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-8695

brtps: [ bouisvillefey. pon/ government/ planning-desion
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. 1t is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it, If you are
not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful,



